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From: Pam Smith [mailto:administrator@southbethany.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 10:22 PM
Subject: South Bethany News Update - Hurricane Sandy
 
South Bethany,
 
There is no new information as a result of the 5 pm State of Delaware call
today.  However, the next call is scheduled for tomorrow, Saturday, at 5 pm.
Attached is the latest news release from the Sussex County Emergency
Operations Center.  Also, Sussex County has issued its first YouTube video
update regarding Hurricane Sandy.  It can be viewed at:
 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tSvvZI-wqgk
 
Let me take this opportunity to remind our volunteer oyster gardeners that
this might be a good time to winterize your oysters:
 
Steps to winterize your oysters: 
 
1.     Take both baskets of oysters out of float
 
2.       Give one more good hose down or shaking of the oysters in the water
 
3.       Tie a rope to the middle of the bridle on each basket
 
4.       Lower down baskets into water about 3-5 inches off the bottom
 
5.       Secure to bulkhead or dock
 
6.      Store float 
 
I will send another update out tomorrow after the 5 pm call.
 
 
Kathy Jankowski, Mayor
310 W. 4th St.
South Bethany, DE 19930
kathyj310@yahoo.com <mailto:mayor@southbethany.org>
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